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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

WWW. manitowoc. org

April 10, 2025

TO: Mayor and Common Council
FROM: Board of Public Works
SUBJECT: Parklet Request

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the April 9, 2025 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to review a request
for the city-owned parklet to be placed on the southwest corner of Quay Street and S 8'" Street

interesection.
“Moved by Nycz, seconded by Beeman, to approve the request. Ayes, 7. Nays, 0.”

Very Truly Yours,

e

MACKENZIE REED
Secretary Board of Public Works

MACKENZILE REED, WCMC, CITY CLERK / DEPUTY TREASURER
CITY HALL = 900 QUAY STRELTT = MANITOWOC, W1 = 54220-4543
PHONE (920) G8G-6G950 = FAX (920) 686-6959 = MRLELED@MANITOWOC.ORG
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March 20, 2025

TO: Manitowoc Board of Public Works
FROM: KKait Piazza, Community Development
RE: City Parklet

Per the City of Manitowoc Parklet Policy and Guidelines, the Community Development and Tourism Departments would
like to request that the city-owned parklet be placed in the first parking stall on the southwest corner of Quay Street at
the 8" Street Intersection (see attached map). Installation by the Streets Division would take place sometime in May, as

weather and schedules permit.

The Parklet will have seating provided by Tourism and serve as additional area for visitors and residents to enjoy. It will

also allow for the City to advertise the Parklet for use by other businesses.

Thank you,

Kaitlin Piazza, Housing and Business Development Planner

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT = 900 QUAY STREET, MANITOWOC, W1 54220
FAX (920) 686-6939 = (920) 686-6930
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